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File No. 6-MPA020/2018-BHO/ RE5 Dated: o2 11| 2.6/ 3

To,
The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests)
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh
Vallabh Bhawan
Bhopal (MP).

Sub.: Diversion of 208.89 ha (188.97 ha in Indore Forest Division and 19.922 ha in Badwah
Forest Division) Forest larid for the gauge conversion of railway line between Mahu-
Sanawad in Indore and Khargone districts in favour of Western Railway, Indore.

Ref.:  Minutes of meeting of REC File No. 6-REC10/2014-BHO/Part-1/786 dated 10.10.20 18.
Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject and letter under reference, | am directed to
say that the proposal was discussed in REC meeting held on 10.10.2018 and the REC examined
the proposal for diver§ion of forest'land under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980. The REC also
saw the proposal on the Decision Support System (DSS) of FSI. Accordingly, the REC approved
the proposal for divergion of 208.89 ha (188.97 ha in Indore Forest Division and 19.922 ha in
Badwah Fdrest Division) Forest land for the gauge conversion of railway line between Mahu-
Sanawad in Indore and Khargone districts in favour of Western Railway, Indore, MP on usual
standard terms and condition and following specific condition :-

I. The FRA certificate in prescribed format from concerned District Collector shall be
obtained and submitted to this office and uploaded on e.portal before issuance of
working permission, as in case of linear project.

2. Details of displacement of the peoples involved in this project shall be submitted.
The Stage-I shall be issued only after receipt of following information :-

l. The proposed CA is in 08 (eight) patches totaling to 437.93 ha as per DSS analysis.
The 155 ha is MDF out of total CA land. So, revised CA land (map and CA scheme)
details in open forest with C.D. < 0.4 as per the latest FSI report shall be submitted

and uploaded on e.portal.
oM NI 2013

(Pamposh Mohan Koul)
Technical Officer (Forestry)
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